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New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: State "30" Comm. No. 1
Plugback to upper morrow
J-30-19-28
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached for your information is a c-105 for the recent workover
completed on the State "30" Comm. No. 1. The well was perforated in the
upper morrow and is producing a large volume of water along with the gas.
Because of this large volume of water, it is requested that a one point
test be accepted rather than a four point test as required on a c¢c-122.
Currently the well is producing (3-25-80) 1277 MCFGPD, 146 BWPD, 5 BOPD

at a flowing T. P. of 1400 psi.

C. Harvey Carr

Assistant to District Manager
DRC/sm
Attachment
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